
 

 
 
 
August 12, 2020 
 
 
Dear Bidder, 
 
Notice of Intent to Award Contract:  DB 20-324, Automated Gate.  
 
Thank you for your response to the above referenced DB 20-324. 
 
This letter is to notify you that the City has reviewed all bids and are recommending 
the bid be awarded to the best qualified/highest ranked, Boise River Fence. 
 

Item Points 

Boise 
River 
Fence Sloan 

Experience/Qualifications 100 54 92 
Approach 200 113 178 
References 100 79 88 
Technical Support Program/Plan 300 124 254 
Cost 300 300 110 

 1000 669.83 721.67 
Interview    
Gate Access Permissions Mgmt. 100 76 75 
24 Hr. Service 100 81 68 
Gate Design 100 64 84 
Cost 250 250 140 

  471.00 367.00 
    

TOTAL SCORE  1140.83 1088.67 
 
Thank you for your interest in meeting the needs of the City of Boise. Your participation 
in the process is appreciated. 
 
 
Megan Harvey  
Purchasing Specialist 
Boise City Purchasing  
208-972-8190 
 
 
cc: DB 20-324 File


